

Message

From: Robert Doyle [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4C746E01932F46B4B8D7DF97A9C4F3D1-ROBERT DOYL]
Sent: 2017-04-13 9:55:33 AM
To: Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]
Subject: looking for your advice on an ICI bulletin article

Hi Jordan –

I'm second guessing myself on an ICI communication for today's bulletin. A similar communication went out in yesterday's e-blast, and I understand from Andrew that the final regulation outlining the 500 kw expansion is almost done. Are you okay with this, or should I just use the last paragraph to say that we've updated materials and add something to say that the regulation is still under review?

Thanks – Rob

Industrial Conservation Initiative updates

As communicated in the [Government of Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan](#), the government will further expand customer eligibility for participation in the Industrial Conservation Initiative (ICI). Effective July 1, 2017, the ICI will include consumers/market participants in the manufacturing sector (with NAICS codes commencing with the digits "31", "32", "33") in Ontario with an average monthly peak demand of greater than 500 kW and less than 1 MW. The IESO will update the ICI resources accordingly once [Reg. 429/04](#) has been amended.

The Frequently Asked Questions document which is posted on the IESO's [Global Adjustment Class A Eligibility page](#) has been updated to include questions and answers from the Industrial Conservation Initiative Overview webinar that was held for LDCs on February 23.